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SEA can limit the imeframa for this search to January 1, 2011 through Dacember 30,
2014. SBA can further imil the scope of this search 1o the following cxtegories of
informeton:

1. FOIA requests submitted by Mr. O'Harrow.
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AHEARN PHILLIPS, LLP

Attorneys & Counselors at Law
904 Princess Anne St. Suite 304
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

DENNIS E. AHEARN 540.371.9890(v)
BRUCE C. PHILLIPS 540.371.9895(f)

March 23, 2016

VIA FACSIMILE: (202) 205-7059

Ms. Delorice Ford

Chief, Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Office
Small Business Administration

409 3rd Street, S.W., 8th Floor

Washington, DC 20416

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Ms. Ford:

This is a request on behalf of MicroTechnologies, LLC (“MicroTech”) under the Freedom
of Information Act (“FOIA"), 5 U.S.C. § 552, et seq. This FOIA request seeks copies of
all records of communications between the U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBA”)
and Robert O'Harrow of the Washington Post pertaining to MicroTech or its founder and
CEO, Anthony Jimenez. Please note that Mr. Jimenez commonly is referred to as Tony
Jimenez.

SBA can limit the timeframe for this search to January 1, 2011 through December 30,
2014. SBA can further limit the scope of this search to the following categories of
information:

1. FOIA requests submitted by Mr. O’'Harrow.
2. Responses to Mr. O’Harrow’s FOIA requests.

3. Communications between Mr. O’'Harrow and the SBA regarding the FOIA
requests submitted by Mr. O’Harrow.

4, Communications between Mr. O’Harrow and the SBA regarding responses to Mr.
O’Harrow’s FOIA requests.
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5. Communications between Mr. O'Harrow and the SBA—including but not limited
to the Office of Communications and Public Liaison; the Office of General Counsel; the
Office of the Administrator; the Office of Government Contracting and Business
Development; the Office of Policy, Planning and Liaison; and the Office of Management
and Administration—regarding MicroTech and/or Mr. Jimenez.

6. Documentation memorializing discussions between Mr. O’Harrow and the SBA—
including but not limited to the Office of Communications and Public Liaison; the Office
of General Counsel; the Office of the Administrator; the Office of Government
Contracting and Business Development; the Office of Policy, Planning and Liaison; and
the Office of Management and Administration—regarding MicroTech and/or Mr.
Jimenez.

The scope of the search should be construed to include records that are currently in the
possession of a U.S. Government contractor for purposes of records management. The
scope of the search should not be limited to the formal names of Mr. O’Harrow,
MicroTech, Mr. Jimenez, or the relevant offices.

We request that any documents or records produced in response to this request be
provided in electronic (soft-copy) form wherever possible. For email records,
acceptable formats include .msg or .pst. For all other records, acceptable formats
include .pdf, .jpg, .gif, and .tif. Please provide the soft-copy records by a downloadable
link or thumb drive.

We agree to pay all reasonable statutory costs in connection with this request up to a
maximum of $5000. Please contact me via phone or e-mail if the costs will exceed this
amount.

If you deny all or part of this request, please cite the specific exemption(s) you believe
justify your refusal to release the information or permit the review of the information,
describe how disclosure would harm the interests claimed by the exemption, and notify
us of your appeal procedures available under the law. Pursuant to FOIA, if the SBA
believes that a portion of information in a record cannot be released, we request that the
SBA produce all reasonably segregable, non-exempt portions of the record.

FOIA requires the SBA to respond to this request within 20 working days. Thus, we
expect the SBA to provide the response within that timeframe.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter. If you have any
questions or concerns relating to this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

AT

Dennis E. Ahearn




